EC-21-287

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM | March 3, 2021
TO: Cynthia D. Borrego, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor /ﬁ

SUBJECT: Mayor's appointment of Ms. Kaylee S. Huston to the Youth Advisory Council

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for appointment to the Youth
Advisory Council in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Ordinance 2-6-7-1.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Ms. Kaylee S. Huston May 1, 2024
3813 Goodrich Avenue NE

Albuquerque, NM 87110

Kaylee Huston is a junior at Hope Christian High School, an artist, an athlete, and an honors
student. Having worked with kids and elderly, she has experience in the community and is
responsible and trustworthy. She will bring dedication, integrity, and drive to this Advisory
Council.

A resident of Council District 7, Ms. Huston will fill an At-Large vacancy on the board and her
first term will expire May 1, 2024.
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Youth Advisory Council

Appointment of Ms. Kaylee S. Huston
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Sarita Nair, Chief Administrative Officer
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